Susan Passman

From: Solicitations
Sent: Wednesday, July 1, 2020 4:50 PM
Subject: HUB Notification - UC #00213, Job Order Contracting (JOC) Services

Good afternoon,

This notice is provided to registered vendors on the State of California Unified Certification Program.
In cooperation with The University of California (“UC”), the following RFP was listed on our website:
RFP #00213, Job Order Contracting (JOC) Services

Below is the calendar of events:

Issue RFP July 1, 2020

Supplier’s Call July 14, 2020

Proposal Due Date August 8, 2020 by 5:00 pm (PT)
Anticipated Award Date December 2020

Scope: Unit Price Book & Additional Services (training, technical spec preparation and review, on-going support, bid
support, and program management)

This has been posted on the OMNIA Partners site.
https://www.omniapartners.com/publicsector/solicitations

Current Solicitations

& UC System-Wide Job Order Contracting (JOC) Services

UNIVERSITY

Lead Agency:
OF |
[ YW IYIVN University of California

Responses Due: Saturday, August 8, 2020 before 500 p.m. PST

Click here for additional information from CalUSource (Scroll down to locate specific RFF)

Please let me know if you need any additional information.



Thank you,

OMNIA

PARTHNERS

www.omniapartners.com




Susan Passman

From: Solicitations
Sent: Wednesday, July 1, 2020 4:54 PM
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
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